### <mark>01 Curriculum</mark> Vitae

### About Me >

Hello! My name is Arthur, and I'm a designer who codes. I live in Hamburg, Germany, but my home is the web.

Ever since I was a child, I've drawn and designed all sorts of things, turning my passion into a profession over the last decade. Then, six years ago, the Internet sparked my interest and I switched from graphic design to web design.



Now, as a frontend developer, I craft interfaces and experiences for my fellow residents of the web.

My toolkit includes Figma for UI/UX prototyping, the Adobe Suite for graphic design & layout, and the web platform to build websites & apps. My current focus is on Angular-Material, though I love to explore other exciting technologies like Svelte, Vue, and React, without any reservation. Unlike other developers, I love CSS and everything related.

I believe in the beauty and power of words and writing. That's why I consider UX writing, language, and tone of voice to be essential when communicating with users. As a digital native, I also work remotely and communicate digitally with friends and colleagues all over the world. Borders are thin on the wild wild web.

As a curious person, I'm excited to see the development of AI and GPT in the near future. Even if critique and scepticism are justified, there is nothing to be afraid of. I think positively about emerging technologies and see them as an opportunity to grow & innovate.

# Tech Stack >

Frameworks NX, Angular, React, Astro, Material

Tools Webpack, Node.js, NPM, Git, GSAP, PixiJS

Languages HTML, Markdown, MJML,SVG, CSS, SCSS,

Tailwind, JavaScript, TypeScript, JSON

Methodologies Agile, Scrum

# Curriculum Vitae 02

# Professional experience $\searrow$

Since	04.2019	Frontend Development  avodaq AG, Hamburg, Germany
08.2018 -	01.2019	Web and Graphic Design  4 effektor e.K., Hamburg, Germany
08.2016 -	11.2017	Communication & Signage Design  D'haus – Düsseldorfer Schauspielhaus, Düsseldorf, Germany
10.2014 -	06.2016	Freelance Artdirection & Communication Design Dewitz, Selzer + Partner, Düsseldorf, Germany Reiber Marketing, Krefeld, Germany Vondersteinreys, Düsseldorf, Germany
10.2014 -	03.2015	Student Assistant (Writing for Designers) 4 Hochschule Niederrhein, Krefeld, Germany
12.2007 -	09.2009	Chef de Partie Restaurant Brauerei zum Schiffchen, Düsseldorf, Germany
01.2006 -	11.2007	Military Service (Voluntary, 23 months)  4 Boelcke-Kaserne, Kerpen, Germany
07.2005 -	12.2005	Junior Cook → Restaurant Brauerei zum Schiffchen, Düsseldorf, Germany
		Internships \( \square\)
05.2014 -	10.2014	Artdirection BBDO Group Germany, Düsseldorf, Germany
01.2011 -	02.2011	Packaging Design PAXX GmbH Corporate Communications, Düsseldorf, Germany
10.2009 -	11.2009	Screen Printing  Splashirts, Wuppertal, Germany

## Additional Qualifications

11.2017 - 05.2018 Professional Development in Software COMCAVE.COLLEGE, Düsseldorf, Germany

04.2013 - 04.2014 Student Government (Committee Activities)
4 Hochschule Niederrhein, Krefeld, Germany

#### Education >

25.10.2016 B.A. in Communication Design, Krefeld, Germany

09.2012 – 11.2016 Studies in Communication Design

Hochschule Niederrhein, Krefeld, Germany

09.2011 - 09.2012 Studies in Crossmedia Design

4 ArtEZ Institute of the Arts, Enschede, Holland

07.07.2011 Diploma in Graphic & Print Assistant, Wuppertal, Germany

08.2008 - 08.2011 Training in Graphic & Print Assistant

4 Berufskolleg am Kothen, Wuppertal, Germany

30.06.2005 Certified Chef (Chamber of Industry and Commerce), Düsseldorf, Germany

08.2002 - 07.2005 Training as a Chef

4 Restaurant Brauerei zum Schiffchen, Düsseldorf, Germany

25.06.2002 Secondary School Diploma, Hilden, Germany

a.ersosi@gmx.de Arthur Ersosi

+49 163 868 1291 Hamburg, April 18, 2024

linkedin.com/in/aersosi ir

twitter.com/aersosi